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Malave, Erin

From: Mail@ToddWétsonLaw.com
Sent: : Monday, April 05, 2010 4:22 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of EIN

Dear Sirs:

We received confirmation from you that on March 23, 2010 you converted "R.F. Wilson,
Inc." to "R.F. Wilson, LLC". R.F. Wil LLC (L10000032212) will be using the same EIN
number as R.F. Wilson, Inc. (ﬁ. That EIN number is 05-0530338.

If you have any gquestions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Michelle Sloccum

Todd Watson, Attorney at Law, P.A.

12276 San Jose Boulevard, Suite 721

Jacksonville, FL 32223 .

{904) 739-9747

{904) 739-9748 (fax) .
mall@toddwatsonlaw.com o &

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission and any document, files or previous e-
mail messages attached to it, are confidential and are protected by the attorney-client
privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, ycu are hereby notified that any
review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of any of the information
contained in, or attached te this e-mail transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
received this transmission in errer, please notify us immediately by forwarding this
message to the original sender or by telephone at (904)739-9747 and then delete this
message and its attachments from your computer.

TRS Circular 230 Disclosure

New IRS rules restrict written federal tax advice from lawyers and acccountants. We include
the following statement in all ocutbound e-mails because even inadvertent viclations may be
penalized. To ensure compliance with these requirements, we inform you that any tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) i1s not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) aveiding penalties that may be imposed
on any taxpayer or (il) promoting, marketing or reccmmending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.



